
Tender No : TPCODL/P&S/116/2020-21 
Package Name : Rate Contract for supply of PSC Pole

Prebid Query 

Sr. No.

Detailed Reference 
to Tata Power 
Technical Document. 
Please specify 
Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid 
Document

Remarks - Query / Clarification TPCODL RESPONSE

1 2 3 4 5

1
Clause No. 6 Point 4. 
Annexure II

No. of Tensioned Wires 
(4mm) = 20 Nos.

Earlier, No. of Tensioned Wires (4mm)  in 
CESU/NTPC = 16 Nos.

No. of Tensioned wires( 4mm) = 20 numbers, keeping in view 
latest industry standards

2
Clause No. 6 Point 4. 
Annexure II

3rd Hole = on1000 mm Earlier, 3rd Hole = Not required

3rd hole = on 1000 mm is required. 
Refer point number (x) in TPCODL technical specification part, 
which mentions - Holes for Cross Arms etc-  Sufficient number 
of holes shall be provided in the poles for attachment of cross 
arms and other equipments

3
Clause No. 6 Point 4. 
Annexure II

Hook = on 1700 mm Earlier, Hook = on 1350 mm

Although hook is provided at 0.15 of total length i.e. 0.15*9000 
= 1350mm at either ends of pole . These 2 hooks are required 
for lifting & shifting of Pole.
 It is recommended to go with 1700mm at both ends as 
mentioned in the standard drawing.

4
Clause No. 1.7 Point 
d)

The bidder should have 
performance certificates 
from at least 2 reputed 
companies for similar or 
higher rating of work. The 
work against these issued 
certificates should be 
completed in last seven 
years from the date of bid 
submission.

We have supplied variaus parties i.e. Tata 
Projects Ltd., Bajaj Electricals Ltd., Godrej 
& Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd., Punj Lioyd Ltd, 
Absolute Projects (I) Ltd., Feedback 
Energy & Power Distribution Co. Ltd., 
Benzfab Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 
Vishwanath Projects Ltd., etc. But 
regarding issuance of performance 
certificate by parties are very difficult due to 
their Project has completed.

This is one of the non negotiable point in evaluation criteria. It is 
requested to adhere to the same.

5 Drawing Concrete Grade M-420 Concrete Grade shall be M - 40 

Acceptable Concrete Grade is  M- 420 which is one of the 
variants of M-40 Grade cement. The only difference being 
added Alcoo fine percentage in M-420 to improve its poperties 
& strength of pole.

6 GTP vs Drawing
No. of Tensioned wire 
(4mm)

in GTP - 16 nos.
in Drawing - 20 nos.
Please clarify which quantity to be 
considered.

Final quantity to be considered

No. of tensioned wire ( 4mm) = 20 numbers 

7 GTP Steel Quantity (kg / pole)   
14.20 Kg. Whether 14.20 Kg for 16 Wires 
or 20 Wires?  Please confirm

14.20 kg for 20 wires

8 GTP Cement - IS: 8041 It should be IS 269: 2015

IS : 8041 is for rapid hardening Portland cement while IS 269 is 
for Low heat portland cement. both are acceptable.

Please refer TPCODL technical specifications which mentions - 
II) Materials:  
Cement -   Cement to be used in the manufacture of pre-
stressed concrete poles shall be ordinary for rapid hardening 
Portland cement confirming to IS: 269-1976 (Specification for 
ordinary and low  heat Portland cement) or IS: 8041 E-1978 
(Specification for rapid hardening Portland cement). 

9 GTP
Pre-stressing wire - IS: 
6003/1983

We have Pre-stressing wire - IS: 
6003/2010

Acceptable. IS: 6003 / 2010 , which is revised version.

10
Dispatch & Delivery 
instruction vs Drawing

Sl. 3 "Property of TPCODL" 
shall be Embossed. 

Please confirm which one to be embossed 
"Property of TPCODL" or "CESU" as per 
Drawing 

" Property of TPCODL" to be embossed.

11 Drawing Marking

Month & Year of manufacturing & Serial 
No. are to be engraved in Pole but "CESU 
or Property of TPCODL" & PO no. are to 
be embossed using black paint.

" Property of TPCODL" to be embossed & PO number are to 
be embossed. All using Black paint.
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12
Annexure - 1, Price 
Schedule

Note i) All rates are to be 
quoted on delivered basis at 
TPCODL-Cuttack Store, 
Odisha..

Whether Poles are to be delivered under 
Cuttack Central Store to 
Bhubaneswar/Choudwar Store Sub 
Division or any Site of TPCODL. 

Please refer to the corrigendum added in the site dated 22nd Oct 
2020. which mentions - 

Sub: Corrigendum to open tender number TPCODL/P&S/116/2020-
21 for
supply of PSC Poles
Following change in condition is made in the above tender:
Annexure I, Price schedule: Price of the poles are to be considered 
on
delivered basis, including loading, unloading, insurance, handling 
and
transportation at any Division of TPCODL area in Odisha instead of 
single point
delivery at Cuttack store.
All other terms and conditions of the above tender will remain 
same. 

13 Terms of Payment Page No. 13 & 34.
The payment will be released within 30 
days or 60 days from date of submission of 
Bills/invoices, may be corrected

Payment terms will be as mentioned in page no 13 (i.e. 60 days 
from date of submission of invoice)

14
TPCODL/P&S/116/20
20-
21/corrigendum/001

Annexure I, Price schedule: 
Price of the poles are to be 
considered on
delivered basis, including 
loading, unloading, 
insurance, handling and
transportation at any 
Division of TPCODL area in 
Odisha instead of single 
point
delivery at Cuttack store. 

Please Clarify whether the delivery will 
done at any Divisional Store  or any place 
in the jurdication of TPCODL area in 
Odisha. If the delivery will be Done in store 
only , please provide the list of Divisional 
Stores of TPCODL 

Delivery to be done at any Divisional Store of TPCODL. Please 
refer details of divisions with tentative distances from 
Bhubaneshwar and Cuttack in sheet 2 of this file.  A very 
tentative divisionwise requirement of poles is also provided in 
sheet 3. But such quantities may vary in future.

Bidder to consider an average freight component out of these 
distances and consider the same in their costing. Single rate to 
be quoted for the PSC poles on delivered basis. Divisionwise 
different rates are not to be quoted.

15 evaluation criteria

The bids will be evaluated 
commercially on over BOQ 
basis (all-inclusive lowest 
cost)

Psc poles are bulky item and freight cost 
will be important factor in the price. All 
other utilites are doing evaluation taking all 
components of the price inluding freight. 
Hence request to evaluate price inluding 
transportation charges In the absence of 
discovered F&I cost Ton/Km, supplies 
made directly to field (beyond Cuttack 
Store), in such case any additional cost 
towards F&I shall be reimbursed to the 
supplier which will be over and above the 
unit LOA price. In the event, a supplier 
quoted lowest unit price(Taxable Value & 
GST there on) than the other supplier, but 
their distance in Km from their own factory 
to Cuttack Store is more than the later, in 
such case cost to TPCODL will be more 
due to extra F&I cost, which may not be a 
fair bidding lowest price. Please clarify

Please refer to TPCODL response against point number 14 
above of this sheet.

16 Relaxation

Relaxation in Contract 
Clauses under Affirmative 
Action for SC/ ST 
Business/Associates

Generally all govt utilities are giving 
relaxation to MSME/SSI registered unit 
towards exemption/ Rebate on account of 
tender cost, tender fees, EMD &BG which 
are being allowed to local SSI/MSME 
UNITS as per the State IPR policy/MSME 
Policy. Hence request to consider 
exemption/relaxation for MSME/SSI units 
of Odisha.

EMD clause will be applicable as per tender document to all 
bidders.
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17
splitting of the tender 
quantity

TPCODL reserves the right 
to conduct in the reverse 
auction (instead of public 
opening of price bis) for the 
products/services  being 
asked for in the tender. The 
terms and conditions for 
such reverse auction events 
shall be as per the 
acceptance form attached 
as annexure VI of this 
document. The bidders 
along with tender document 
shall mandatorily submit a 
duly signed copy of the 
acceptance form attached 
as annexure VI as a token 
of acceptance of the same.

As per this clause will you give chance to 
bidders whose prices are higher to match 
your offered price? OR you will place order 
for entire qty to Lowest Bidder. Please 
clarify? Is there any provision of splitting 
the tender quantity amongst the bidders? 
Please clarify.Is there any post tender 
negotiations with the bidders (other than 
the lowest bidder).

TPCODL  reserves the right to conduct  Reverse Auction 
against the received bids or manual price negotiation or both. 
Clause for splitting quantities among multiple bidders has been 
already mentioned in the tender document.

18 price bid

In case the price quoted by the bidders is 
unreasonable as per the extant rules of 
OPWD code, their price bid shall be liable 
for rejection or not? Please clarify

We have our own estimate for the tender and decision will be 
taken accordingly

19 price bid
In case if any bidder is not considered for 
opening of price bid will you inform such 
bidder and advise reason?

Generally evaluation team of TPCODL corresponds with 
bidders if there is any gap in their bid document. 

20 vaiation in qty
What will be the quantity variations limit 
(+\_) during execution of the order

This will be a rate contract without any guarantee of quantity to 
be procured. The qty given in the tender are our best estimates.

21 price bid

We understand that TPCODL will evaluate 
the lowest price on the least cost to them 
after considering the Unit Taxable 
Value+F&I+loading& unloading + Insurance 
+ other incidental expenses + applicable 
GST there on. Please clarify.

Yes

22
we suggest that pre bid meeting should be 
carried out on line and link should be 
emailed to us.

Due to Covid 19 Pandemic situation we are not conducting Pre 
bid meeing and queries are being replied through email.



Approximate distance of TPCODL Divisions

CIRCLE 1: BBSR-1

Sr No. DELIVERY LOCATION 
From BBSR 
Store(in 
kms)Approx. 

From CDR 
Store(in 
kms)Approx.

1 BC DD1 0.3 42

2 BC DD2 5 40
3 BED 7 35
4 NED -NIMAPARA 45 75

CIRCLE 2: BBSR-2

S.No
DELIVERY LOCATION 
(Approximate)

From BBSR 
Store(in kms) 
(Approx.)

From CDR 
Store(in kms) 
(Approx.)

1 PED -PURI 65 90

2 BED-BALUGAON 90 130
3 NED- NAYAGARH 80 120
4 KED- KHURDA 45 75

CIRCLE 3: CUTTACK 

S.No DELIVERY LOCATION
From BBSR 
Store(in kms) 
(Approx.)

From CDR 
Store(in kms) 
(Approx.)

1 CDD-1 35 15

2 CDD-2 35 15
3 SED-SALIPUR 65 35
4 AED -ATHAGARH 55 40
5 CED 40 7

CIRCLE 4: PARADEEP 

S.No DELIVERY LOCATION
From BBSR 
Store(in kms)  
(Approx.)

From CDR 
Store(in kms)  
(Approx.)

1 KED 1-KENDRAPARA 90 70

2 KED 2-MARSAGHAI 100 80
3 PED- PARADEEP 130 105
4 JED- JAGAT SINGH PURI 85 60

CIRCLE 5: DHENKANAL 

1 ANED- ANGUL 155 115

2 TED -CHAINPUL 162 122
3 DED - DHENKANAL 81 41

S.No DELIVERY LOCATION
From BBSR 
Store(in kms)  
(Approx.)

From CDR 
Store(in kms) 
(Approx.)



DIVISION PSC 9MT POLE

BCDD 1, Bhubaneswar 25
BCDD 2, Bhubaneswar 25

BED, Bhubaneswar 25
NED, Nimapara 25

PURI 25
KHURDA 25

BALUGAON 1233
NAYAGARH 5628

CDD 1, Cuttack 25
CDD 2, Cuttack 25
CED, Cuttack 865

AED, Athagarh 5608
SED, Salipur 1305
DHENKANAL 3340

TALCHER 2398
PARADEEP 25

KED 1, Kendrapara 57
KED 2, Marshaghai 25
JAGATSINGHPUR 25

TOTAL 20709

Tentative requirement of poles Divisionwise


